
UNITED STATES  DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR POSSESSION OF A COUNTERFEIT PERMANENT RESIDENT
ALIEN CARD AND MISUSE OF A SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *   CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.

v. *  SECTION:

ARISTIDES ZEPEDA YZAGUIRRE * VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C.§ 1546(a) 
a/k/a Emilio Jose Izaguirre Mayorsa              42 U.S.C.§ 408 (a)(7)(B)
a/k/a Emilio Jose Mayorga *
a/k/a Emilio Isaguirre

                                                
* * *   

        
The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

On or about March 18, 2008, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, ARISTIDES

ZEPEDA YZAGUIRRE; a/k/a Emilio Jose Izaguirre Mayorsa; a/k/a Emilio Jose Mayorga; a/k/a

Emilio Isaguirre:  did knowingly possess a counterfeited and falsely made Alien Registration Receipt

Card, knowing it to have been counterfeited and falsely made; all in violation of Title18, United States

Code, Section 1546(a).  



COUNT 2

On or about July 28 , 2006, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, 

ARISTIDES ZEPEDA YZAGUIRRE; a/k/a Emilio Jose Izaguirre Mayorsa; a/k/a Emilio 

Jose Mayorga ;a/k/a Emilio Isaguirre;  in a matter within the jurisdiction of the United 

States Social Security Administration for the purpose of obtaining something of value and for 

other purposes, that is, to gain employment, knowingly, and with the intent to deceive, falsely 

represented in his Employment Eligibility Verification Form (I-9) that his Social Security number was

XXX-XX-9275, when in fact, as the defendant well knew, Social Security account



 number XXX-XX-9275 was not assigned to defendant; all in violation of Title 42, United States Code,

Section 408(a)(7)(B). 
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